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This message is digitally signed. 

That is fine as far as it goes. I've already asked the WH if there is a master plan for making the docs 
available. This.morning, OGC and OCA (the committees apparently are upset about this) seemed to 
think they would be available in a couple of weeks. Mostly I just want the WH to keep us informed. I still 

don't understand why we weren't in the loop on this. 
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I was thinking we may want to just‘ replayguidance she gave over the weekend, slighty 
- modified. I think the best way to get the White House to set a date is to keep sending people their way so 

they'll follow through.
' 

(bX3) 

?$.?1;3.,AM
' 

. From: '

l 

To: 
Cc:

I 

Date: 03/21/2012 09:16 AM 
Subject: Draft response Rei Letter 

/\ 

/\" 

U- 

Q 
Agx 

00 

U'0¢0O 

\/ 

X 

\/ 

00
I 

I think the answer here is that we have to defer to the White House, which is managing a phased rollout of 
the declassified material. Do we know yet when and how this will ultimately be made publicly available ? 
If not, I will ask the WH directly. ‘ 

Cynthia L. Rapp 
D/OPA 
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Hi Cynthia 
I read with interest David ' column this morning in which he 
says that among the pile of material found at 's compound was 
a letter from his "media adviser" about how to promote AQ. Do you 
think it would be possible for me to see the letter or at least know 
the contents? I'll ring later if you think that's feasible. Thanks a 
lot 
Best 
Mike 

Sent from my mobile device 
"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail" 

The Newspaper Marketing Agency: Opening Up Newspapers: 
http://www.nmauk.co.uk/ 
This e—mail and any attachments are confidential, may 
be legally privileged and are the property of NI Group 
Limited (which is the holding company for the News 
International group, is registered in England under number 
81701 and whose registered office is 3 Thomas More Square, 
London E98 1XY, VAT number GB 243 8054 69), 
on whose systems they were generated. 

If you have received this e—mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately and do not use, distribute, store 
or copy it in any way. 

Statements or opinions in this e—mail or any attachment 
are those of the author and are not necessarily agreed 
or authorised by NI Group Limited or any member of its 
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NI Group Limited may monitor outgoing or incoming 
emails as permitted by law. It accepts no liability 
for virus ' t d ' ' es in ro uced by this e—mail or attachments. 
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